

Message

From: AFPM President [AFPM_President@afpm.org]
Sent: 3/24/2020 11:49:27 PM
To: Wheeler, Andrew [wheeler.andrew@epa.gov]; Bodine, Susan [bodine.susan@epa.gov]
CC: Gunasekara, Mandy [gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov]; James.colgary@hq.doe.gov
Subject: FW: Fuel Waiver Request
Attachments: COVID RVP Fuel Waiver Request 03 24 2020.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Administrator Wheeler and Assistant Administrator Bodine,

Attached is an updated letter regarding the request for conventional gasoline RVP/RFG volatility waivers. We apologize for the duplicate e-mails.

Best regards,
Rebbie Riley on behalf of Chet Thompson, President and CEO

Rebbie J. Riley
Executive Assistant

**American
Fuel & Petrochemical
Manufacturers**
1800 M Street NW
Suite 900 North
Washington, DC 20036
202.457.0480 office
202.844.5465 direct
202.457.0486 fax

rriley@afpm.org
Learn more about AFPM at afpm.org.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message contains information from the American Fuel & Petrochemical Manufacturers that may be confidential or privileged. The information is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) or entity(ies) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by telephone at (202) 457-0480 or by reply e-mail and permanently delete this e-mail, any attachments, and all copies thereof.

From: AFPM President
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 6:53 PM
To: 'gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov' <gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov>; 'bodine.susan@epa.gov' <bodine.susan@epa.gov>
Cc: 'James.colgary@hq.doe.gov' <James.colgary@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: Fuel Waiver Request
Importance: High

Dear Administrator Wheeler and Assistant Administrator Bodine,

Attached, please find the letter from Chet Thompson, President and CEO, American Fuel & Petrochemical Manufacturers, regarding the request for conventional gasoline RVP/RFG volatility waivers.

Please contact us with any questions.

Best regards,
Rebbie Riley on behalf of Chet Thompson

Rebbie J. Riley

Executive Assistant

**American
Fuel & Petrochemical
Manufacturers**

1800 M Street NW
Suite 900 North
Washington, DC 20036
202.457.0480 office
202.844.5465 direct
202.457.0486 fax

rriley@afpm.org

Learn more about AFPM at afpm.org.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message contains information from the American Fuel & Petrochemical Manufacturers that may be confidential or privileged. The information is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) or entity(ies) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by telephone at (202) 457-0480 or by reply e-mail and permanently delete this e-mail, any attachments, and all copies thereof.